
From: Bill Spencer
Sent: Saturday, May 19, 2001 5:08 PM
To: Kurl Buecheler; Tony Bawcutt; Maudcio Gonzalez de la Fuente; Brad Brunetl; Curtis Beck
Cc: Kud Buecheler’s Direct Reports; Denmark West; Carol Koh; R~ch Lappenbusch
Subject: RE: DMD ~nvestment analysis

Attachments: DMDInvRpI 5-t 9-01 .x~s

Brad, Mauricio, Curtis and Tom:

Here is the latest consolidating Kurt’s input with Rich and Will’s edits. There are many gaps (highlighted in
attached) Please everyone double check as this is what Will is presenting. Here are the action items

Per Kurt:
¯ Tomger, can you add your info to seachange if you I~ave not already done so...
¯ Bradbr, need your ir~put on evoke ..looks like a tempia~e input of words...not the meaningful stuff I am sure you can add
¯ Key actions are for Brad, Maurigo and Tom

Per Rich’
This file must be scrubbed by Legal very early Monday so I need all the updated fields (shown in light green) by Sunday
Midnight.
Will scratched two from DMD ownership
¯ Audible was Dick Brass
¯ D1 was Thomas Koll

What about:
NextVenue?
Popcast?
Render Morph~x?
VDONet?

Thank you all!

DNDIn~t
5-19-Ol,xls (38

--- Original Nessage ....
From: Kurt Buecheler
~ent: Saburday, Nay :!.9, 200~. 10:33 AN
To: Paolo Tosohn~ (Volt); Tony Bawcutt; Carol Koh; I~ch Lappenhusc~; B~ll Spencer
I:{: Kur~ Bue~heler’s I~rect Reports; Denmark West
Subject: P~: DMD ~nvestment analys~s

<< File: dmd deals.xls >>

I have added my input for my 5 investments

Bradbr, need your input on evoke...Iooks like a template input of words.,,not the meaningful stuff I am sure you can add

.... Original Message ....
From: Paolo TO~olln~ (Veil)
Sent: Friday, May 18, 2001 5:51 Plvl
To: Tony BavKu~; Carol Koh:, I~ch Lappenbusch; Bill Spencer
C4:: KurL ~Jecheler’s Direct RepoFt.S} Denmark ~
Subject: RE: DMD investment analysis

~Plaintiff’s Exhibit"
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In our cabinet [ was able to find only evidence of the Loudeye investment that ] added to the XLS. Looks like we only
keep here copies of the NetcrediLs contracts and not of corporate investments.
Pt

<< File: dmd deals.xls >>

.... onginal Message ....
Fr~n~" Tony Bav, m uLt
~ent: Friday, Nay :LB, 2001 5:17 ~
To: Caro~ Koh; Rich Lappenbusch~ Bill Spencer
I:~:: Kud: Buecheler’s D~rect Rel)orts; Denmark W~st; Paolo To,ohm (Volt)
Subject: FW~ DND investment analys~s
Importance-" Hrgh

Paolo is digging out the investment $ amounts and will reply to this mall.

Comments for iBeam, Akamai, Evoke, Intervue and Digital Island in the xls below

Further justification for investment in the CDN space in general:

Content Distribution Industry

¯ The CDN value proposition circa 1999’
¯ Move content to the edge to ddve cost saving (see below) MS shared this vision and believed resolving this issue was
a huge barder to the content business.
¯ Save costs for the content provider: move on copy of the content to the center or the edge of the network. Avoid
duplication unicast network pipes being established by users. Achieve economies of scale through shared hosling and
network infrastructure
¯ 8ave costs for the ISP: move a copy of the content into the ISP’s headend. Avoid duplication unicast network pipes
being established.
¯ In addition MS beheves that the edge mobel also dramatically improves the user experience by resolving latency due
to multiple router hops, peering.
¯ CLEC/DSL/Cable companies: difficulty m creating demand for high speed access since availability of BB-specific
content was low, therefore true value of BB not evident (limited to fast Internet).

¯ Reality of the content industry circa 1999.
¯ Value of the CDN model not understand or validated.
¯ High costs (even with CDN model) of establishing content distribution infrastructure.
¯ Unforeseen and therefore unbudgeted download and streaming opportunities meant that even as content companies
realized the potential, there was no budget to pay for internet delivery, and woutd be 12 months before that changed
¯ OLEOs (DSL, cable modem) having hard time convincing users of the value of Broadband, in the main due to
unavailability of BB-enabted content. Users saw little otherthan fast intemet.

¯MS actions:
¯Kick start the content distribution eco-system:
¯Invest in the CDNs ddng formulative funding rounds.
¯Buy capacity on the CDNs through NetCredits program.
¯Give that capacity back to the CDNs to create a virtual.sales organization.
¯Overcome costs barrier by allowing CDN to give caacily to content provider for limited time.
¯Extract certain rights to the content in exchange for intemet capacity on CDNs.
¯Provide OLEOs access to BB-specific content to validate high speed access.

¯ Objective analysis:
¯ Should have got out of the investments at the peak of ¢DN valuations.
¯ NetCredits cvreated a welfare state mentality within content providers. Should have used a pool and offered bounties
on certain content types/labels!studios, and allowed competition within the CDN industry for the business based on
additional medl vs simple discount.
¯ Success in moving content onto the Internet, driving adoption of WM formats, and in kickstarting the eco-system.
Believe this may have accelterated the digital media business by one full year.
¯ Countered the Real threat and he~ped considerably in moving the Real share of new content in their format from
effectively 100% 1999, to effectively 50/50 today.

2

MS-CC-RN 000001036442
HIGHLY CONFIDENTIAL



Overall, contributed to the accelerated adoption of consumer Broadband (principally DSL).

.... Original Ness~ge ....
From: ~arol Koh
Sent: Frl~y, May 18, 2001 4:3.8 Pf’4
To: B~II Spencer
C~: ~ch ~p~enbusch~ Ku~ B~eche~er~ Dire~ ~; Gar~ Glan~; ~nma~ W~t
Subject: DMD ~nv~tment analogs
Impo~nce: High

Attached is the template for the DMD investment analysis.

<< F~le: dmd deals.x~s >>

Carol

--- Original HesSe ....
From: ~11 Spacer
Sent: F:lday, Nay 18, 200Z 2:~9 PN
To: ~rol Koh
~: ~ch L~ppenb~s~h; ~ Bue~el~’s O~r~ R~; Ga~re~ Glanz~ Denma~ W~t
Subj~t: ~N~ investmen~ spreadsheet
Imp~nce: High

Carol:
Please send the .xls to kbdr as ~1] as me. My tally of largely inherited deals that people will comment en by

6pro tonight.

AlexLim - ?
BillSpe - 3
BradBr - 3
CBeck- 3
CCalio - 3
ErikHug - ?
Ku~B - 3
MauriGo - 3
TonyBa - 6

I will then ~11 up for Rich by 9am lomorrow.

Thanks
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7/1671999 (14,999,994 90) AKAM MV 9.867,453 54
6/672000 (918,576,55) AKAM_W Basis t5,001,37&12

3/301~001 1,383 22 AKAM_W ~RR -(3 23522&322
3/30/2001 (1,383 22) AKAM_W
5/18/2001 9,865,305.45 AKAM
5/1 &2001 2,148,09 AKAM_W

5/18~2000 (9,350,t96 89) IBEM MV 1961461 899
5/18/2600 (649479 00) IBEM_W Ba~s 10954341 55
3/30/2001 305,16~,65 IBEM_W IRR -0.80384745
3/3012001 (305,186,65) IBEM_W
5/1872001 1,940,737 68 IBEM
5/18/2001 20,724 22 fBEM_W

12/29]1999 (27,800,001 00} ITVU_CP MV 13321404
12129~1 $99 (2,200,002 00) ITVU_W Ba=ls 112372393 7

6/6~2G00 (26,186,193.63} IT~J IRR -0.360630109
6/612000 27,800,001 (~0 ITVU_CP
6/6/20~0 2.260,002 O0 ITVU_W

3/30/2001 340,000.00 ITVU
5/1812001 13,321,404 00 ITVU

3~31/2000 (4,999,997 73) LOUD MV 957613 38
12/29/2000 9~32,103.19 LOUD Basis 10932098 65
12!2912000 (932,103.t 9) LOUD IRR -O.767917325
5/18~2001 957,613 38 LOUD

4/312000 (10,000,004.~6) SEAC MV 48~3~48 98
5/1~20{31 4,653,549 98 SEAC EasL~ 10003004 96

IRR -0 493687711

6/22/2000 (14,999,983,00) ISLD MV 2072162 6
3/30/2001 1,121,132 75 ISLD Basis 31121098,75
3130f2001 (1,121,132.75) ISLD IRR 43.888015926
5/18/2001 2,072,162 60 ISLD

3/2D213(X) (5,000,027 03) RNOC MY 731(~7 3978
12/29/2000 272,356,10 RNDC Basis 1027871477
12/29/2000 (272,356 10) RNDC IRR -0,814180697
3/30/2001 6,352 27 RNDC_W
3/30/2601 (6,352 27) RNE)C_W
5/18t2001 724,50&44 RNDC
5/18/2001 6,52396 RNDC W

12J18J1998 (5,000,062.50) ADBL MV 177~6349,28
12/29/2000 510.00 ADBL_W Basis 15000570
12/29/2000 (510 00) ADBL_W IRR 0176654142
2/23/2001 (9,999,997.50) ADBL_CP
~f18~2001 1,575,000.00 ADBL
5/18/2001 16,214,129.28 ADBL_CP
5/18/2001 22000 ADBL_W

3/3112000 (5,000,004 09) SRSL MV 1545346 09
3/30/2001 635,~3’2 19 ~RSL ~asia 10637~40.37
3/30/2001 (635,532,19) SRSL IRR 43 645739634
3/30/2001 2,000.00 SRSL W1
3/30/2001 (2,000.00) SRSL_W1
5/18~2001 1,513,656 09 SRSL
5/18~;~001 31,690 O0 SRSL_W1

10/3/2000 (4,000,001 25) IBEM_T2 MY 128000 04
10~2000 3,695,511,00 IBEM_’I’2 Bams 8167133,981
10/3/2~00 (3,685,51 t .00) IBEM_T2 IRR #NAME?
5/t8/2001 306,020.96 IBEM_T2
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